

# Name

Marwa Abd-Elaziz Abd-Elgabar



## Contact

**Address:**

Faculty of Nursing, Helwan University, Ain Helwan, Cairo, Egypt, 11795

**Phone:**

+2 01122752537

**Email:**

[Marwa\\_abduljabbar@nursing.helwan.edu.eg](mailto:Marwa_abduljabbar@nursing.helwan.edu.eg)

**Languages**

<b>Arabic:</b> Proficient	C2
<b>English:</b> Upper Intermediate	B2

## Education

- Bachelor, Faculty of Nursing, Ain Shams University September 1993 — August 1998
- Master's in Medical-Surgical Nursing, Faculty of Nursing, Ain Shams University September 2002 — July 2005
- PhD, Ain Shams University, School of Nursing, Cairo January 2006 — April 2014
- Non degree courses (12 credit hours), Frances Payne Bolton School of Nursing, USA, Cleveland January 2009 — December 2010 2 years of Joint Academic Supervision scholarship

## Summary

Lecturer of Medical-Surgical Nursing at Faculty of Nursing, Helwan University since 2014. PhD in Nursing Science from Ain Shams University, Joint Academic Supervision with School of Nursing, Case Western Reserve University, Ohio, USA. Clinical experience; ICU nursing, cardiac rehabilitation, long-term care. International activities; memorandum of understanding with Michigan University, School of Nursing, USA., organizing & attending conferences and scientific research with Michigan University, School of Nursing, USA.

## Skill Highlights

Communication Skills

Leadership Skills

Ability to Work under Pressure

Ability to Work in a Team

Effective Teaching

Computer Skills

## Experience

- Lecturer of Medical-Surgical Nursing, Faculty of Nursing, Helwan University, Cairo April 2014 — Present  
Theoretical and clinical courses of Fundamentals of Nursing and Medical-Surgical Nursing
- Assistant Lecturer of Medical-Surgical Nursing, Faculty of Nursing, Helwan University November 2007 — April 2014
- Nurse Manger in ICU, Ain Shams University Specialized Hospital, Cairo November 1999 — November 2007
- Focal point of international relations office, Helwan University  
September 2020 — September 2021, distribution of internationalization concept in my Faculty, support international collaboration, co-ordinated memorandum of understanding with Michigan University, School of Nursing, USA.
- Head of International Collaboration Committee, Quality assurance unite, Helwan University, Faculty of Nursing, Cairo